

Jessica Liverar

9100 Arvin Place
Affton, Missouri, 63123
636-466-1494
jessicaliverar@gmail.com

Summary

Registered nurse with over 6 years' experience in gastroenterology, emergency medicine, and labor and delivery with strong clinical skills, documentation, and dedicated to following evidence-based guidelines and practices. Having completed a Master of Science in Nursing and certification through American Academy of Nurse Practitioners, I am ready to work as a family nurse practitioner with a progressive healthcare organization.

Education

| | |
|--|----------------------------|
| Frontier Nursing University , Hyden, Kentucky Master of Science in Nursing, Family Nurse Practitioner | Graduated - September 2019 |
| Goldfarb School of Nursing at Barnes Jewish College , St. Louis, Missouri Bachelor of Science in Nursing | Graduated - April 2013 |
| Lindenwood University , Saint Charles, Missouri Bachelor of Science in Exercise Science | Graduated - May 2011 |

Family Nurse Practitioner Clinical Experiences

Arnold Family Medicine: Arnold, MO

- 452 hours; January-May & August 2019
- Annual wellness exams, chronic illness management, and episodic visits for ages 15 and above. Procedures performed include minor lesion removal with cautery, suturing, cerumen removal, and wound management.
- Approximately 480 patient visits

Southeast Health Center of Stoddard County: Dexter, MO

- 104 hours; June-July 2019
- Well child exams, chronic illness, and episodic visits for newborns to 18 years old.
- Approximately 170 patient visits

Cape Care for Women: Cape Girardeau, MO

- 120 hours; July-August 2019
- Women's well exams, episodic visits, new and returning antepartum visits. Procedures performed include speculum, bimanual exams and pap tests.
- Approximately 145 patient visits

Employment History

Mercy Hospital St. Louis, St. Louis, Missouri April 2018 - Present
Registered Nurse – Gastroenterology - Endoscopy

- Initiates monitoring as indicated by procedure and policy (vital signs, cardiac monitoring, end tidal monitoring, etc.) from pre-op to discharge.
- Assists the physician with interventions and procedures as indicated such as positioning, preparing specimens, GI tract tattooing, tools for tissue removal, and PEG placement,
- Utilizes good customer service while interacting with patient, family and physicians. Keeps patient and family informed on a timely basis.
- Recognizes emergency situations and responds effectively in a calm and controlled manner.

New York Presbyterian Hospital - Columbia, New York, New York

July 2016 - December 2017

Registered Nurse - Emergency Department

- Variety of tasks including administering medication, cleaning lacerations, taking blood work, inserting peripheral IV's and assisting physicians in and out of the emergency room along with many other tasks related to the field.
- Prevented further injuries from life-threatening conditions. Independently maintained safe and effective care to patients with different acuity levels in a time-restricted and demanding environment.
- Analyzed client ABGs, CBC/metabolic profiles, radiological results, and EKG readings.
- Facilitated admissions and transfers, chart/care plan note preparation and other documentation, and interdisciplinary team participation.
- Multitasking and prioritizing responsibilities based on patient's conditions in timely manner maintaining confidence in critical situations.

New York Presbyterian Hospital - Columbia, New York, New York

June 2014 - July 2016

Registered Nurse - Labor and Delivery

- Cared for mother and infant before, during, and after delivery.
- Served as circulating and recovering RN during cesarean sections and other gynecological procedure.
- Educated parents on infant care and breastfeeding.
- Supported families through bereavement process.

Mercy Hospital St. Louis, St. Louis, Missouri

June 2013 – June 2014

Registered Nurse - Labor and Delivery

- Cared for mother and infant before, during, and after delivery.
- Pre-Op, Intra-Op, and Post-Op nursing experience.

Current Licensure/Certifications

- Registered Nurse in the State of New York, License number 684661
- Registered Nurse in the State of Missouri, License number 2013019699
- Certified Nurse Practitioner in the State of Missouri, License number 2019036552
- American Academy of Nurse Practitioners, Family Nurse Practitioner F09190780
- ACLS/BLS Certification
- Electronic Fetal Monitoring Certification (C-EFM)
- Registered Nurse Certified - Inpatient Obstetrics (RNC-OB)
- Certified Emergency Nurse (CEN)

Professional Affiliations

- American Nurses Association Member (ANA)
- Emergency Nurses Association Member (ENA)
- Student member of American Association of Nurse Practitioners (AANP)
- Student member of Saint Louis Nurses in Advanced Practice (STLNAP)
- Frontier University Student Council Member
- Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society of Nursing Member